APPENDIX A
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

New York Power Authority ’ Docket No. 50-286
Indian Point 3 Nuclear Power Plant - License No. DPR-64

As a result of the inspection conducted on September 29, 1987 to November 10,
1987, and in accordance with the General Statement of Policy and Procedure for
NRC Enforcement Actions, 10 CFR, Part 2, Appendix C, the following violation
was identified: : ’

10 CFR 50.73(b)(2)(i1)(J)(2) concerning the Licensee Event Reporting
(LER) system states that the licensee shall discuss the details of any
event caused by a personnel error. In particular, the discussion must
include the cause of the personnel error (cognitive or procedural), the
details of any procedural errors, any unusual characteristics of the work
location that may have contributed to the error, and the type of
personnel involved.

Contrary to the above, the licensee failed to include the cause of the
personnel error (cognitive or procedural), the details of any procedural
errors, any unusual characteristics of the work location that may have
contributed to the error, and the type of personnel involved in LER 87-10
which detailed a reactor trip and safety injection caused by a personnel
error. Similar deficiencies also existed in the description of personnel
errors associated with LERs 87-08, 86-04, and 86-02.

This is Severity Level V Violation (Supplement I).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, the New York Power Authority is

hereby required to submit to this office within thirty days of the date of the

letter transmitting this Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply,
including: (1) the corrective steps which have been taken and the results
achieved; (2) corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further
violations; and (3) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Where:
good cause is shown, consideration will be given to extending this response
time.
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